



- I. Call to Order 6:30pm**
- II. Roll Call**
- III. Pledge of Allegiance**
- IV. Amendment/Approval of the Minutes**
- V. Guest Speaker**
 - i. Department of Prevention and Wellness
- VI. Public Comment**
- VII. Reports**
 - i. Executive Report: President Elnes, Vice President Scanlon, Treasurer Gomes: Elnes- FSA was great this weekend. The variety of universities we had enjoyed being here. Still looking for students to sit on committees. If you let Lee know he will get you on the committee right away. Gomes- See you guys at the finance code meeting on Friday. Green- Thanks to everyone who came out to the Winter Games on Friday. I will be sending out a survey about the SG volunteer day. Alternative spring break applications will be coming out soon. Scanlon- T and myself will be going to FSU and UM to see their dining facilities this Thursday. We will bring the feedback next week. November 12 from 1:30-3:00 there will be a student panel for the high school that is coming to visit FGCU. SenEx got a master list of the committees so you should reach out them. November 3 11-2 there is SOVI tabling events please sign up if you are interested. We are also advertising the fight song challenge. Make sure your organizations participate. April 12 is FGCU Earth day and we will need volunteers for the farmers market. Pubic forum about the smoke free campus in the Ballroom tomorrow. November 4 5-8pm we will be having a spirit tailgate at the North Lake Roc.
 - ii. Judicial Report: Chief of Staff Lee Davidson
 - iii. Senate President Report: Connor Cahill- Reminder again that Friday at 10 am is the workshop. IF you cannot attend please email sgsenex@fgcu.edu. Sugden 208 is the room for this meeting.
 - iv. Senate Executive Report: Molly O'Donnell- We have had quite a bit of transition. 3 open business seats, two health profession, two engineering, one undeclared and two graduate seats are open for senate. As we put more bills on the agenda there will be more people in the public, so please make sure you are staying respectful and polite. We do have SenEx every Friday at 3pm in CC245. Thanks to senators Berry and Gutierrez for coming last week.
 - a. Esteban Tavel- College of Engineering- Passes Unanimously.
 - v. Legislative Report: Jamie Caperton- Committee meetings are every Tuesday at 5:30pm Reed hall. I encourage you all to come. I wanted to recognize senator Whittaker for becoming my vice chair.
 - vi. Appropriations Report: Chair Castro- Budget deliberations have begun. Hopefully the budgets will be proposed in late January. Committee please stay after.
 - vii. University Outreach Report: Chair Rodriguez- Remind everyone that my committee meetings are every Friday at 2pm. Wings up Wednesday November 18. We are trying to work with athletics to make it a bigger more noticed event. If you have any photos feel free to send them my way by email or cell phone and I will get them up on the Instagram page.
 - viii. University Relations Report: Chair Emmer- November 3 I am happy to announce that the deans meeting for the college of education. This is madatory for education majors if you can not attend send in an excuse 24 hours in advance. I have been working on the faculty senate meet and

greet. That will be in January. Friday October 20 at 12pm is my next committee meeting. If you can not attend please send in your excuse 24 hours.

- ix. University Travel Report: Chair Holt- Thanks again for passing the bills. We funded DROP and the German club last week. My committee meetings have limited space so please email me if you are interested in coming. CC 246 on Wednesdays at 6pm.
- x. Advisor Report: Julie Gleason- Friday 10 am is the workshop. We will have breakfast. Please be on time. If you are interested in the committees please look into the lists and get involved. It is important to have the students voices. Next Saturday is Eagle Family Weekend. If you are interested in coming reach out. Wear your SG polo and be there at 8:30am.

VIII. Second Reading

IX. First Reading

- i. 1516-019 FGCU Scuba Operational Bill- Chair Emmer introduces the bill. Rybak- Has the organization done any fundraising? Emmer- They plan on it, it has just been pending on the weather. Buno-Is there a reason they were inactive. Emmer allots time to the gallery- The person in charge of the club kind of just left us hanging and we had to pick it up from where he left it. Rodriguez- Have they planned on doing more marketing? Emmer allots time to the gallery- Yes we plan on it. Ramsey- Usually we do 7\$ per t-shirt because we have set that to be the budget cap. Perez allocates her time to secretary- I agree with the \$7 but there are cases where the organizations haven't been able to find a \$7 t-shirt. Rodriguez- I feel like this price isn't too high. IF they show that they would fundraise I don't see a problem in meeting them halfway. Emmer concludes.
- ii. 1516-011 Gymnastics Operational Bill- Senator Gutierrez introduces the bill. Skidmore- point of information is the membership fee against finance code. No. Herrera- Why are line items 3&4 being struck? Gutierrez- They fall under travel. Benoit- Have they done any fundraising. Gutierrez- Yes. Rodriguez- How many active members? Gutierrez- 32 active members at this time. Rodriguez- How much is gym membership per member. Gutierrez- Allot time to gallery. There is not fee per member it is a fee for the group. Rodriguez- What does USAG and what does the membership go towards. Gutierrez- It is the college level membership so in order to compete at the collegiate level. Buno- Do they charge fees per member to fund their programs or is it all through SG? Gutierrez- They do not charge dues, but they do fundraise. The money they fundraise will go towards the tuition. Gutierrez concludes.

X. New Business- None

XI. Announcements- O'Donnell- Tomorrow night we will be having Zombiefest. The entire Cohen Center will be transformed to a haunted fest. There will be no costumes or facemasks this year. Next Wednesday at 7pm Johnny Quinn will be speaking. Late night programming for Programming Board application is now open. Benoit- Greek Programming Council is taking applications to a Director of Marketing. Finan- SigEp is tabling and selling bracelets for a brother that has stage 4 brain cancer. Rodriguez- Many trips are available for the FGCU Outdoor presuits. Emmer- This weekend Friday and Saturday are hockey games. Health Professions come see me after. Rybak- EVO applications are due this week at 10pm. Scanlon- Registration starts this week! Holt- Shout out to Rybak for getting EVO position. Cahill- Shout out to VP Scanlon for coming and tabling at SigEp Powderpuff. Gleason- Shout out Rodriguez for initiation this weekend! Tavel- Thank you for allowing me into senate.

XII. Roll Call

XIII. Adjourn 7:20pm

